http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucote

The Council on Teacher Education met at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 14, 2006, in Room 2444 Buzzard Hall.

Members present: Dr. Belleville, Dr. Campanis, Dr. Cavanaugh, Dr. Chiou, Dr. Cornebise, Mr. Due, Dr.

Edwards, Ms. Gibson, Dr. Hooser, Dr. McCormick, Dr. Murray, Ms. Wendling, and Dean

Jackman

Guests present: Dr. Church, Physical Education

Staff present: Dr. Herrington-Perry, Ms. B. Wilson

I. Minutes

The minutes from the September 26, 2006 meeting were approved.

II. Communications

- Members of the COTE Student Appeals subcommittee are Dr. Belleville, Dr. Campanis, and Dr. Cornebise.
- Dean Jackman requested that a subcommittee be formed to review the COTE bylaws. Dr.
 Cavanaugh, Dr. McCormick, and Dr. Murray will serve on this subcommittee. They are to bring their
 proposal to COTE before the end of the Spring 2007.

III. Informational Items

None.

IV. Items to be added to the Agenda

The following items were added to the agenda. Voting will take place at the next meeting.

- 1. 06-05, Program Revision, Concentration Requirements for CTE-Technology Education
- 2. 06-06, Student Appeal

Dr. Campanis moved and Dr. McCormick seconded the motion to add the following items to the agenda and to suspend the rules and act on the items at the same meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

- 3. 06-03, Program Revision, B.S. in Physical Education, Teacher Certification K-12 Option
- 4. 06-04, Program Deletion, B.S. in Physical Education, Teacher Certification 6-12 Option

V. Items to be Acted Upon

1. 06-03, Program Revision, B.S. in Physical Education, Teacher Certification K-12 Option

Dr. Church presented this proposal and answered questions of the Council. Dr. Murray moved and Dr. McCormick seconded the motion to approve this proposal. The motion passed unanimously.

The item (see Attachment A) was approved, effective Fall 2007.

06-04, Program Deletion, B.S. in Physical Education, Teacher Certification 6-12 Option

Dr. Church presented this proposal and answered questions of the Council. Dr. Hooser moved and Dr. Murray seconded the motion to approve this proposal. The motion passed unanimously.

The item was approved, effective Fall 2007.

VI. <u>Executive Director's Report</u>

None.

The meeting adjourned at 2:25 p.m.

Bonnie Wilson, Recorder

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING Tuesday, November 28, 2006 Room 2444 Buzzard Hall

Agenda:

06-05, Program Revision, Concentration Requirements for CTE-Technology Education 06-06, Student Appeal Information on Unit Assessment data

ATTACHMENT A

Physical Education with Teacher Certification Option K-12 Special Certificate
Core Requirements
Physical Education Course Work
Total Semester Hours: 56-60 52
BIO 2001G - Human Physiology. Credits: 4 PED 1500 - Physical Education as a Profession. Credits: 2 PED 2000 - Technique and Practice of Teaching Physical Education Activities. Credits: 1 PED 2440 - Kinesiology. Credits: 4 PED 2450 - Physical Education for Exceptional Individuals. Credits: 3 PED 2850 - Fitness for Life. Credits: 3 PED 3400 - Methods of Teaching Physical Education. Credits: 3 Secondary Physical Education Methods. Credit 4 PED 3401 - Elementary Physical Education Methods. Credits 4 PED 3600 - Introduction to Elementary School Physical Education. Credits: 2 PED 3641- Rhythms/Dance/Tumbling for Elementary. Credits: 1 PED 3610 - Game Activities for Elementary Schools. Credits: 3 PED 3620 - Rhythmical Activities for Elementary Schools. Credits: 3 PED 3630 - Tumbling and Apparatus Activities for Elementary Schools. Credits: 3 PED 4320 - Organization, Administration and Curriculum of Physical Education. Credits: 3 PED 4340 - Principles of Exercise Physiology. Credits: 3 PED 4470 - Measurement and Evaluation in Physical Education. Credits: 3
Electives From the Following Physical Education 2000-level Technique Courses
Two From:
PED 2101 - Technique and Theory of Badminton and Tennis. Credits: 2 PED 2102 - Technique and Theory of Golf and Bowling. Credits: 2 PED 2103 - Technique and Theory of Track and Field and Weight Training. Credits: 2 PED 2104 - Technique and Theory of Aerobic Exercise and Strength Training. Credits: 2

Two From:
PED 2106 - Technique and Theory of Team Activities. Credits: 2 PED 2360 - Techniques and Theory of Softball and Volleyball. Credits: 2 PED 2380 - Technique and Theory of Flag Football and Basketball. Credits: 2 PED 2390 - Technique and Theory of Soccer/Speed-ball, and Modified Team Sports. Credits: 2
One from:
PED 2220 - Technique and Theory of Folk, Square, and Ballroom Dance I. Credits: 2 PED 2230 - Technique and Theory of Modern Dance I. Credits: 2
Electives 3 Semester Hours from Physical Education Coaching Courses
 4 sem. hrs. Electives from Physical Education courses 1000- and 2000-level courses. 3 Semester Hours Electives from Physical Education 1000 level courses (must be different activities)
(Must be 4 different activities.) Include one aquatics course or proficiency And either PED 1600 or 1692
PED 1600 - Weight Training. Credits: 1 or OR PED 1692 - Aerobic Exercise. Credits: 1
6 Semester Hours from Physical Education Coaching Courses (See footnote *) 7 weeks of Coaching at student teaching site school; required during student teaching
Footnotes:

^{* 3} hours may be counted during student teaching if the student coaches for the entire 15 weeks at a student teaching site.

** For the education course work required for this option, see "Teacher Certification Programs".

*For the education course work required for this option, see "Teacher Certification Programs".

NOTE: Minor in Teacher Certification strongly recommended. Minor courses can be substituted for electives.

Aquatics Proficiency: If you pass the aquatics proficiency exam, you must then take an additional PED activity course. You are required to have 4-different activities.

3 different activities.

Students must complete all the professional coursework under the Regular Secondary Education Program.

Selection to Teacher Education programs should occur following the freshman year but no later than the end of the sophomore year (for transfer students this should occur no later than the end of their first semester at EIU). Selection requires that students pass the Illinois Certification Test of Basic Skills.

University Approval to Take Teacher Education Courses should occur at the end of the first semester junior year with Formal University Admission to Teacher Education occurring at the end of the junior year. See the Teacher Certification Program section of this catalog for more information.

Departmental Approval to Physical Education must take place after formal admission and acceptance to teacher education. Students must receive a grade of "C" or better in all PED courses and BIO 2001G in order to apply for formal admission to the Physical Education Department and continue in the program.

Departmental Approval to Student Teach must be granted prior to Student Teaching. Students must also pass the Illinois Certification Subject Area test for their major prior to student teaching.

(Major GPA based on all physical education courses taken at EIU.)